

Document: Proposed Rule, **Register Page Number:** 29 IR 1756

Source: February 1, 2006, Indiana Register, Volume 29, Number 5

Disclaimer: This document was created from the files used to produce the official CD-ROM Indiana Register.

TITLE 816 BOARD OF BARBER EXAMINERS

Proposed Rule LSA Document #05-323

DIGEST

Amends 816 IAC 1-2-18 to allow barber school students to transfer from one barber school without board approval and to establish the transfer process. Effective 30 days after filing with the Secretary of State.

IC 4-22-2.1-5 Statement Concerning Rules Affecting Small Businesses

Estimated Number of Small Businesses Subject to This Rule:

NAICS 611511 Barber Colleges

The Board of Barber Examiners (Board) estimates that no small businesses will be directly affected by this rule. The Board has the authority to promulgate rules in accordance with IC 25-7-5, including establishing the standards for the operation of barbering schools. This proposed rule will not have any costs on small businesses.

816 IAC 1-2-18

SECTION 1. 816 IAC 1-2-18 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

816 IAC 1-2-18 Transferred students

Authority: IC 25-7-5-14; IC 25-7-5-15

Affected: IC 25-7

Sec. 18. If a student wishes to transfer to another barber school, **the student must do the following:**

(1) Notify the school in which the student is presently enrolled of the student's withdrawal.

(2) Submit a transcript of his **or her** grades and hours ~~must be submitted~~ to the ~~board along with~~ **new barber school.**

(3) Complete and submit the school entry form ~~from to~~ the new school.

~~The transfer must be approved by the board.~~ A student ~~will not be approved for~~ **cannot** transfer to another school until all financial arrangements have been satisfactorily settled with the school from which the student is transferring, ~~and~~ a transcript of hours has been received ~~from by the board.~~ **new school, and the school entry form is completed.** The board may order the issuance of the grade transcript by the forwarding school upon complaint of affected student. (*Board of Barber Examiners; Rule 31; filed Feb 6, 1981, 4:10 p.m.: 4 IR 377; filed Feb 20, 1986, 3:00 p.m.: 9 IR 1660; readopted filed Jun 22, 2001, 8:59 a.m.: 24 IR 3823*)

Notice of Public Hearing

Under IC 4-22-2-24, notice is hereby given that on April 10, 2006 at 1:00 p.m., at the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Quigley Conference Room of the Indiana Professional Licensing Agency, Room W072, Indianapolis, Indiana the Board of Barber Examiners will hold a public hearing on proposed amendments to allow barber school students to transfer from one barber school without board approval and to establish the transfer process.

The Board of Barber Examiners has the authority to adopt rules to establish a process for barber school students to transfer to another barber school. Currently, if a student desires to transfer to another barber school, the Board must approve the transfer. Because the Board meets bimonthly, it can delay a student's ability to transfer to another school in a timely fashion. This proposed rule will allow students to transfer without having to wait for Board approval as long as the student meets the requirements for transfer. The student would only be required to seek Board assistance if a student is unable to obtain his or her transcripts from their former barber school.

Copies of these rules are now on file at the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Room W072 and Legislative Services Agency, One North Capitol, Suite 325, Indianapolis, Indiana and are open for public inspection.

Frances L. Kelly

Executive Director
Indiana Professional Licensing Agency